



The next meeting of the Stithians Parish Council will take place on
Tuesday, the Sixteenth day of March 2021 at 7pm

Because of the restrictions imposed by the Coronavirus Outbreak, the meeting will be conducted on-line by "Zoom".

Members of the press and public who wish to attend the meeting may do so.
Joining instructions can be found on the Council's website.

- 1. Apologies for Absence.**
- 2. Notification of Receipt of Urgent Items.**
- 3. Declarations:**
 - Declarations of interest in Agenda Items.
 - Consideration of written requests for dispensation to speak at the meeting.
- 4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting:**
 - 4.1 Confirmation of the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 16th February 2021.
- 5. Matters Arising:**
 - 5.1 Matters arising from the Council Meeting held on 16th February 2021.
- 6. Public Participation:**
 - 6.1 Matters raised by Members of the Public. **The Chairman will be limiting this Item to 15 minutes. This is the only point on the Agenda where Members of the Public are permitted to speak unless they are invited by the Chairman at an appropriate point on the agenda to do so in order to answer particular matters raised in connection with an item on the agenda.**
- 7. Stithians Energy Group:**
 - 7.1 SEG Report from Brian Piper.
 - 7.2 Cornwall Council's Climate Emergency DPD Consultation – Report from Brian Piper.
 - 7.3 Climate Emergency – SPC Action Points.
- 8. Clerk's Reports:**
 - 8.1 Council's Current Financial Position.
 - 8.2 Appointment of new Clerk.
 - 8.3 Amendments to Environmental Management Contract.
 - 8.4 Appointment of Planning and Playing Field Portfolio Holders.
- 9. Planning:**
 - 9.1 To note Planning Decisions as detailed in the table attached to agenda.
 - 9.2 To note Planning Decisions received after publication of the agenda.
 - 9.3 Planning Applications:
 - (a) PA21/00313 – Mr Warden - Rear extension – Capensis, Tresevern Croft.
 - (b) PA21/01428 – Miss SP Trenoweth – Erection of stable building & use of land for equestrian purposes – Penhalurick Farm, Penhalvean.
- 10. Environmental Management:**
 - 10.1 EMC Meeting held on 8th March 2021.
 - 10.2 Footpaths, Highways and Environment Portfolio Holder's Report.
 - 10.3 Dog Fouling.
- 11. Playing Field:**
 - 11.1 Countryside Fund – Cllr Whitbread-Jordan to report
 - 11.2 Playing Field Development Working Group.

12. Correspondence:

12.1 Correspondence received since the last Meeting.

Also to include correspondence received after publication of the agenda (Report will be circulated on the day of the meeting).

13. Urgent Items:

Consideration of items ruled as urgent by the Chairman and not considered elsewhere in the agenda.

14. Authorising of Payments:

Also to include invoices received after publication of the agenda (Report will be circulated on the day of the meeting) and any additional expenditure agreed by resolution during the meeting.

15. Items for Next Meeting.

16. Date of Next Meeting:

To confirm the date of the next meeting of the Full Council as Tuesday 20th April 2021 at 7pm.

17. CONFIDENTIAL ITEM

17.1 Toilet Maintenance and Litter Picking.

Given under my hand this 9th day of March 2021.



Clerk to the Council